
 

 
ADDENDUM  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
LAMAR BEACH MASTER PLAN 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

RFP: TVN0051 Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: March 9, 2015 
 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:   

I. Questions:   

Q1. What was the commodity code used to pull MBE/WBE vendors?  

A1.  The commodity code was 91827 Community Development Consulting. 

Q2.  Is there a budget for this initiative?   

A2.  There is a budget of $200,000 to develop a master plan. 

Q3. Is there going to be a space for the meetings described in the 0500, Scope of Work? 

A3. Austin High could be a potential meeting place.  

Q4. What are the boundaries of the Lamar Beach property? 

A4. The boundaries are from the west side of Mopac to Lamar from west to east, Lady Bird 
Lake to the south and generally Town Lake YMCA and the railroad tracks to the north. 

Q5. Who is completing the feasibility study described in the 0500, Scope of Work? 

A5.  Urban Design Group 

Q6.  Is there a schedule for the project? 

A6.  There is no defined schedule.  A master plan schedule will be developed by the selected 
consultant team and City staff. 

Q7.  Will the Lamar Beach Feasibility Study and the Pressler extension plan be made available to 
incorporate into the Lamar Beach Master Plan? 

A7. Yes. 

II. Additional Information 

The following individual has been added as an Authorized Contact for this solicitation:  

Sandy Brandt 
Corporate Contract Administrator 
Phone: 512-974-1783 
Email:  Sandy.Brandt@austintexas.gov  
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III. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-
referenced Invitation for Bid. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:     

                             3/9/2015 
Terry Nicholson, Sr. Buyer Specialist     Date 
Purchasing Office 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________        _________ 
Vendor Name                                 Authorized Signature            Date 
 
 
RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH YOUR 
RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE 
GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 
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